
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
 Community Development District 

 
 November 19, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Pine Ridge Plantation  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.pineridgeplantationcdd.com 

 
November 12, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community 
Development District will be held Tuesday, November 19, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Pine 
Ridge Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida 32068.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
  
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comments (Regarding Agenda Items Listed Below) 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 
 
  B. Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-01 
 
 IV. Consideration of Proposal from Matthews for Public Facility Report 
 
 V. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  
 
  B. District Manager  
    
  C. Engineer  
     
  D. Amenity & Operations Manager  
   1. Landscape Quality Inspection Report 
 
   2. Report 
 
  VI. Public Comments / Supervisor’s Requests 

http://www.pineridgeplantationcdd.com/


 
 VII. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the September 17, 2024 Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 

Ending September 30, 2024 (will be sent under separate cover)  
 

C. Assessment Receipts Schedule (will be sent under separate cover) 
 
  D. Approval of Check Register (will be sent under separate cover) 
 
 VIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – 01/21/25 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation 

Amenity Center 
 
 IX. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2025-01 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE PINE 
RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community 
Development District at a regular business meeting held on November 19, 2024 desires to elect 
the below recited persons to the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 

    Vice-Chairman  

  Marilee Giles  Secretary 

  Marilee Giles  Treasurer 

  James Oliver  Assistant Treasurer 

  Daniel Laughlin  

  Darrin Mossing  

  James Oliver  Assistant Secretary 

  Daniel Laughlin    

  Darrin Mossing  

    

    

    

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 19TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2024 
 
    
Secretary / Assistant Secretary  Chairman / Vice Chairman   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 / 1 5

Quality Site Assessment
Prepared for: Pine Ridge CDD

General Information

Customer Focus Areas

DATE:

NEXT QSA DATE:

CLIENT ATTENDEES:

BRIGHTVIEW ATTENDEES:

Tuesday, Sep 24, 2024

Wednesday, Jan 29, 2025

Karen Fisher 

Rodney Hicks 



 / 2 5

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Pine Ridge CDD

Amenity Center is
looking sharp, defined
bed lines and weed free.

The crew will trim around
Handicap sign on their
next visit.

The Viburnum hedge in
the Amenity Center
parking lot that was
damaged by a vehicle is
recovering nicely.

Plant material is trimmed
off the walkways
throughout.

1 2

3 4

1

2

3

4



 / 3 5

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Pine Ridge CDD

We will be treating the
dollar weed throughout
the amenity center and
pool on 10/30.

The crew cut back the
ornamental grasses at
the office and treated
with insecticide, they are
flushing back out
beautifully.

Newly installed annuals
are looking healthy.

The crew will make sure
to trim the top of this
Ligustrum tree during
their next visit.

5 6

7 8

5

6

7

8



 / 4 5

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Pine Ridge CDD

The turf along side the
pavers at the pool has
almost fully filled in.
Much improved from last
year!

Fence line maintenance
strips throughout are well
defined. The crew will
trim plant material
growing through the
fence during their next
visit.

Edging throughout is in
rotation.

Low visibility areas are
well maintained.

9 10

11 12

9

10

11

12



 / 5 5

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Pine Ridge CDD

Palms throughout were
recently pruned.

Overall the community
landscaping is in great
condition heading into
the fall/winter.

13

14

13

14



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 

4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida 32068 

904-291-8878 

Date:   November 19, 2024 

To:  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD, Board of Supervisors 

From: Maria Cranford, Amenity Manager & Operations Manager 

Re:   Monthly Facility Memorandum 

 

Completed Items: 

• Fitness Pro preformed quarterly preventative maintenance of the fitness 
equipment on October 11th  

• Repairs to several pieces of fitness equipment were completed on 
November 8th  

• Two additional flush valves were replaced, one in the women’s clubhouse 
restroom and another in the women’s poolside restroom. Several 
additional flush valves were purchased to have on hand for future repairs 

• New clocks were purchased and placed above the fireplace mantle and 
outdoor pillars facing the pool 

• Awning support posts have been repainted, giving a new fresh look 
• Repairs were made to the large Pine Ridge sign, sign has been cleaned and 

will be repainted next 
• Brightview installed new annuals on October 15th 
• RMS staff replaced and mangled and broken latch on the back entry gate of 

the pool pack area. Additional repairs were also made to the front entry 
gate of the pool pack area 

• RMS staff leveled several areas of sinking pavers on the pool deck to help 
prevent any tripping hazards 

• Howard A/C made repairs to the main building side indoor A/C unit. A burnt 
wire had to be replaced. 



• Numerous trees that were dead or at risk of falling after hurricane Helene 
were removed by TreeCo on October 29th  

• RMS staff replaced several broken drain grates around the pool ledge 

 

In Progress Items: 

• Complete pressure washing of the pavers behind the water slide, main 
entryway and roundabout 

• Paint large Pine Ridge sign on Tynes Blvd 
• Bondo, sand and paint the main entry gate. Planned for the fall to avoid any 

disruption to facility access during peak summer time 
• Touch up all wood posts at the playground 

 

Landscaping & Lakes: 

• BrightView continues to maintain the grounds throughout. 
• Lake Doctor’s continues to maintain the lakes. 
• RMS continues to inspect and clean all the lakes and outfall structures.  
• RMS staff is preforming trash clean-up of the main roadways on Monday 

and Wednesdays and emptying all dog waste receptacles  

 

Amenity Manager: 

• Number of rentals booked for September and October = 10 
• Number of rentals tentatively scheduled for November and December = 16 
• Frozen Sweets truck was at the amenity center on September 22nd from 2 

to 5 p.m. 
• Fudtrip – The Filipino Kitchen is scheduled to be at the amenity center on 

November 13th from 5 to 8 p.m. 
• Annual Halloween Event featuring the haunted house was held at the 

amenity center on October 26th from 7 to 10 p.m. 
• Community Christmas event preparations have begun. Event will be on 

December 14th from 5 to 8 p.m. 



• Community yard sale was held on November 2nd and 3rd and planning the 
next one for some time in January  

• Small group of residents continue to utilize the clubhouse on Tuesday 
afternoons for game day 

• Pine Ridge HOA continues to hold their monthly HOA meetings in the 
clubhouse the second Tuesday of each month. Next scheduled meeting is 
November 14th at 7 p.m. 

• Pine Ridge West HOA will be holding their HOA meetings in the clubhouse 
the second Tuesday of every other month. Next scheduled meeting is 
November 12th at 6 p.m. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community 

Development District was held on Tuesday, September 17, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge 

Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida.  

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
  
 Matt Biagetti Chairman  
 Jeff Lewis Vice Chairman 
 Jack Montoya by phone Supervisor 
 Nelson Nazario Supervisor 
 Jerry Ritchie  Supervisor 
  
  
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 

Wes Haber by phone District Counsel 
 Maria Cranford  RMS Amenity Manager 
 Jay Soriano GMS 
 
 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Four Board members were present 

constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments (Regarding Agenda Items 
Listed Below) 

 Ms. Giles noted copies of the agenda are available if anyone wishes to follow along and 

invited members of the public to speak on agenda items. There is also public comment at the end 

of the meeting.  

• Megan Austin (4683 Cambridge Dr.) – Noted her backyard is sinking into the pond. Lake 

Doctors reviewed the pond bank and submitted a proposal. The engineer will review and 

Mr. Soriano will reach out to the county.  



September 17, 2024  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

2 

*Mr. Montoya joined the meeting at this time.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lewis seconded by Mr. Nazario, with all in 
favor, NTE $20,000 to Repair 100 ft. of Pond Bank Erosion and 
Directing Staff to work with District Engineer and County, was 
approved. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2023 Audit 
Report  

 Ms. Giles stated there were no findings or recommendations on the Fiscal Year 2023 

audit.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti seconded by Mr. Nazario, with all in 
favor, the Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2023 Audit Report, was 
approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of CDD Goals & Objectives 

 Mr. Haber updated the Board on new legislation requiring all Special Districts to adopt 

goals & objectives and submit them to the state by October 1st. GMS has recommended some 

goals and objectives included in the agenda package.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Nazario seconded by Mr. Ritchie, with all in 
favor, the CDD Goals & Objectives, were approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

Mr. Haber had nothing to report unless there are any questions.  

 

B. District Manager  
 Ms. Giles had nothing to report. 

 

C. Engineer  
Ms. Giles noted staff will reach out to the District Engineer and work with him on the 

pond bank erosion. 

 



September 17, 2024  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

3 

D. Amenity & Operations Manager  
1. Landscape Quality Inspection Report 

  Ms. Cranford presented the Amenity Manager’s Report on page 53 of the agenda. She 

noted they will start lifting and cutting branches in October.  

 

2. Report 
 Mr. Soriano updated the Board on the lights for the pickleball courts.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments/Supervisor’s Requests 

 Mr. Nazario asked about outstanding Down to Earth invoices when switching over to 

Brightview. Mr. Soriano noted it was resolved. Happy with the outcome, cut their losses. 

Brightview is good with their reporting.  

 Mr. Montoya asked if the bank isn’t getting cut due to the rain. Ms. Cranford stated yes. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the July 23, 2024 Meeting  

 Ms. Giles presented the minutes from the July 23, 2024 meeting. 

 

B. Balance Sheet and Income Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 
Ending July 31, 2024 

 Ms. Giles stated the balance sheet and statement of revenues ending July 31, 2024 is on 

page 64 of the agenda package.  

 

C. Assessment Receipts Schedule  
 Ms. Giles noted the Assessment Receipts Schedule is on page 76 showing the District is 

100% collected.  

 

D. Approval of Check Register 
 Ms. Giles presented the check registers for June and July totaling $95,333.74.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Nazario, seconded by Mr. Biagetti, with all in 
favor, the Consent Agenda, was approved.  

 



September 17, 2024  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

4 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting –11/19/24 @ 6:00 
p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation Amenity 
Center  

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for 11/19/24 at 6:00 p.m. at the same 

location.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Lewis, with all in 
favor, the meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ ____________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman 


	Agenda
	III. B.	Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-01
	IV.	Consideration of Proposal from Matthews for Public Facility Report
	V. D. 1.	Landscape Quality Inspection Report
		2.	Report
	VII. A.	Approval of the Minutes of the September 17, 2024 Meeting 



